

S.F. No. 0077**Capitol oversight group membership.**

Sponsored By: Senator(s) Bebout, Perkins, Rothfuss and Von Flatern
and Representative(s) Connolly and Miller

AN ACT relating to state property and buildings; providing for additional members to serve on the state capitol building rehabilitation and restoration project oversight group; providing for terms of appointed members; providing for removal of appointed members; providing for mileage and per diem of appointed members; providing applicability; and providing for an effective date.

1/11/2017 Bill Number Assigned
1/12/2017 S Received for Introduction
1/12/2017 S Introduced and Referred to S02 - Appropriations
1/19/2017 Rerefer to S12 - Rules
1/23/2017 S12 - Rules:Recommend Amend and Do Pass 5-0-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Bebout, Hastert, Perkins, Rothfuss, Von Flatern

Ayes 5 **Nays** 0 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

1/23/2017 S Placed on General File

SF0077SS001/ADOPTED

Page 1-lines 7 through 9 Delete.

Page 1-line 10 Delete "group;".

Page 2-line 2 Delete ", (b)"; after "(f)" delete "and".

Page 2-line 3 Delete "9-5-112(f) are" insert "is".

Page 2-line 14 After "project." insert "The governor shall appoint members under this paragraph from a list of four (4) names submitted to him jointly by the president of the senate and the speaker of the house of representatives. Members appointed under this section shall be nonvoting members of the oversight group and shall not be included for purposes of determining a quorum of the oversight group.".

Page 2-lines 16 through 22 Delete.

Page 3-lines 9 through 22 Delete. BEBOUT, CHAIRMAN

1/24/2017 S COW:Passed

SF0077S2001/FAILED

Page 1-line 2 Before "additional" insert "an"; delete "members" insert "member".

Page 1-line 4 Delete "terms of appointed" insert "the term of an appointed member".

Page 1-line 5 Delete the first "members"; before "appointed" insert "an"; delete the second "members" insert "member".

Page 1-line 6 Before "appointed" insert "an"; delete "members" insert "member".

Page 2-line 12 Delete "Two (2) persons" insert "One (1) person".

Page 2-line 14 In the first standing committee amendment (SF0077SS001/A) to this line, after "appoint" delete "members" insert "a member"; after "representatives." delete "Members" insert "A member"; delete "nonvoting

members" insert "a nonvoting member".
Page 3-line 1 Delete "Members" insert "A member".
Page 3-line 3 Delete "Appointed members" insert "The appointed member".
Page 3-line 6 Delete "Appointed members" insert "The appointed member".
Page 4-line 11 Before "appointed" insert "the"; delete "members"
insert "member". DRISKILL

1/25/2017 S 2nd Reading:Passed
1/26/2017 S 3rd Reading:Passed 23-7-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Anselmi-Dalton, Baldwin, Bebout, Boner, Burns, Christensen, Coe, Dockstader, Driskill, Ellis, Emerich, Hastert, Hicks, Kinskey, Landen, Moniz, Nethercott, Pappas, Perkins, Peterson, Rothfuss, Von Flatern, Wasserburger

Nays: Senator(s) Agar, Anderson, Barnard, Bouchard, Case, Meier, Scott

Ayes 23 **Nays** 7 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

1/30/2017 H Received for Introduction
2/6/2017 H Introduced and Referred to H02 - Appropriations
2/16/2017 H02 - Appropriations:Recommend Amend and Do Pass 5-2-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Burkhardt, Larsen, Nicholas, Schwartz, Walters

Nays: Representative(s) Sommers, Wilson

Ayes 5 **Nays** 2 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

2/16/2017 H Placed on General File

SF0077HS001/ADOPTED (TO ENGROSSED COPY)

Page 2-line 21 Delete "December 31, 2019" insert "the project is complete". NICHOLAS, CHAIRMAN

2/24/2017 H COW:Passed

SF0077H2001/FAILED (TO ENGROSSED COPY)

Page 2-line 9 Delete ", ".
Page 2-line 10 Delete "with" insert "who shall not be from the same political party but who shall have".
Page 2-line 13 After "representatives." insert "No person on the list submitted to the governor shall have a familial relationship with any member of the oversight group.". ZWONITZER, BROWN, BYRD

SF0077H2002/FAILED (TO ENGROSSED COPY)

Page 2-line 13 After "representatives." insert "Each of the four (4) names submitted shall be freshmen members of the sixty-fourth legislature.". LONE

2/27/2017 H 2nd Reading:Passed

SF0077H3001/ADOPTED (TO ENGROSSED COPY)

Page 1-line 2 Delete entirely and insert "for additional members to serve on".
Page 1-line 11 After "creating" delete "a".

Page 1-line 12 Delete "paragraph (v)" insert "paragraphs (v) and (vi), (b)"; delete "is" insert "and W.S. 9-5-112(f) are".

Page 2-After line 6 Insert:
"(v) The state treasurer;".

Page 2-line 8 Delete "(v)" insert "(vi)".

Page 2-After line 17 Insert:

"(b) A quorum of the oversight group shall consist of the governor, the state treasurer and a majority of the legislative members of the oversight group. Except for approvals under W.S. 9-5-112(e) and (f), actions of the oversight group may be taken by vote of a majority of the legislative members in attendance or by their proxy vote, the state treasurer and the governor.".

Page 2-line 20 Delete "(v)" insert "(vi)".

Page 3-After line 2 Insert:

"9-5-112. Capitol building rehabilitation and restoration project; components; oversight.

(f) The department may expend funds appropriated by the legislature for the project to implement the design, renovation, restoration, rehabilitation, construction and other project components which have been included in the final design plans approved under subsection (e) of this section. Any change order to the approved final design plans in excess of one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) or in a cumulative amount in excess of one million dollars (\$1,000,000.00) shall require the approval of a majority of the legislative members of the oversight group, the state treasurer and the governor.".

NICHOLAS

SF0077H3002/FAILED

(TO ENGROSSED COPY)

Page 1-line 2 Delete entirely including the NICHOLAS third reading amendment (SF0077H3001/AE) to this line and insert "for the state treasurer to serve on".

Page 1-line 4 After "group;" delete balance of line.

Page 1-lines 5 and 6 Delete entirely.

Page 1-line 11 Delete the NICHOLAS third reading amendment (SF0077H3001/AE) to this line.

Page 1-line 12 Delete the NICHOLAS third reading amendment (SF0077H3001/AE) to this line and further amend as follows: after "(v)" delete balance of the line and insert "and (b) and W.S. 9-5-112(f) are".

Page 2-After line 6 In the NICHOLAS third reading amendment (SF0077H3001/AE) to this line, delete ";" insert ".".

Page 2-lines 8 through 17 Delete entirely including the NICHOLAS third reading amendment (SF0077H3001/AE) to these lines.

Page 2-lines 19 through 23 Delete entirely including the NICHOLAS third reading amendment (SF0077H3001/AE) and the standing committee amendment (SF0077HS001/AE) to these lines.

Page 3-lines 1 and 2 Delete entirely.

Page 3-lines 4 through 19 Delete entirely.

Page 4-line 1 Delete "3" insert "2". ZWONITZER

2/28/2017 H 3rd Reading:Passed 37-23-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Allen, Blake, Burkhart, Byrd, Clausen, Connolly, Court, Crank, Eklund, Eyre, Flitner, Freeman, Furphy, Gierau, Greear, Haley, Hallinan, Harshman, Henderson, Hunt, Kinner, Kirkbride, Larsen, Laursen,

MacGuire, Miller, Nicholas, Northrup, Obermueller, Olsen, Paxton, Pelkey, Pownall, Schwartz, Sommers, Sweeney, Walters

Nays: Representative(s) Baker, Barlow, Biteman, Blackburn, Bovee, Brown, Clem, Dayton, Edwards, Gray, Halverson, Jennings, Lindholm, Lone, Loucks, Madden, McKim, Piiparinen, Salazar, Steinmetz, Wilson, Winters, Zwonitzer

Ayes 37 **Nays** 23 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

2/28/2017 S Received for Concurrence

3/1/2017 S Concur:Failed 0-28-2-0-0

ROLL CALL

Nays: Senator(s) Agar, Anderson, Anselmi-Dalton, Baldwin, Barnard, Bebout, Boner, Bouchard, Burns, Case, Christensen, Coe, Dockstader, Driskill, Ellis, Emerich, Hastert, Hicks, Kinskey, Landen, Meier, Moniz, Nethercott, Pappas, Rothfuss, Scott, Von Flatern, Wasserburger

Excused: Senator(s) Perkins, Peterson

Ayes 0 **Nays** 28 **Excused** 2 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

3/2/2017 S Appointed JCC01 Members

Senator(s) Von Flatern, Emerich, Rothfuss

3/3/2017 H Appointed JCC01 Members

Representative(s) Burkhart, Loucks, Nicholas

3/3/2017 S Adopted SF0077JC001: 22-5-3-0-0

SF0077JC001/SADOPTED (TO ENGROSSED COPY)

CORRECTED COPY

Adopt the following House amendments:

SF0077HS001/A

Delete the following House amendments:

SF0077H3001/A

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:

Page 1-line 2 Delete entirely and insert "for additional members to serve on".

Page 1-line 6 After "members;" insert "providing applicability;".

Page 1-line 11 After "creating" delete "a".

Page 1-line 12 Delete "paragraph (v)" insert "paragraphs (v) and (vi), (b)"; delete "is" insert "and 9-5-112(f) are".

Page 2-after line 6 Insert:
" (v) The state treasurer;".

Page 2-line 8 Delete "(v)" insert "(vi)".

Page 2-after line 17 Insert:
"(b) A quorum of the oversight group shall consist of the governor and a majority of the ~~legislative members~~ other voting members of the oversight group which consist of the legislator members and the state treasurer. Except for approvals under W.S. 9-5-112(e) and (f), actions of the oversight group may be taken by vote of ~~a majority of the legislative members in attendance or by their proxy vote~~ and the governor and a majority of the other voting members in attendance or by their proxy.".

Page 2-line 20 Delete "(v)" insert "(vi)".

Page 3-after line 2 Insert:

"9-5-112. Capitol building rehabilitation and restoration project; components; oversight.

(f) The department may expend funds appropriated by the legislature for the project to implement the design, renovation, restoration, rehabilitation, construction and other project components which have been included in the final design plans approved under subsection (e) of this section. Any change order to the approved final design plans in excess of

one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) or in a cumulative amount in excess of one million dollars (\$1,000,000.00) shall require the approval of a ~~majority of the legislative members of the oversight group and the governor and a majority of the other voting members of the oversight group which consist of the legislator members and the state treasurer.~~".

Page 3-after line 19 Insert:

"Section 3.

(a) Nothing in this act shall be construed to:

(i) Impair any contracts entered into by the state of Wyoming on the state capitol building renovation and restoration project prior to the effective date of this act;

(ii) Require the reconsideration of, or otherwise impact in any way, the actions and approvals of the state capitol building renovation and restoration project oversight group made prior to the effective date of this act."

Page 4-line 1 Delete "3.". insert "4.".

VON FLATERN, EMERICH, ROTHFUSS, BURKHART, LOUCKS, NICHOLAS

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Agar, Anderson, Anselmi-Dalton, Baldwin, Barnard, Bebout, Boner, Christensen, Coe, Dockstader, Emerich, Hastert, Kinskey, Landen, Moniz, Nethercott, Pappas, Peterson, Rothfuss, Scott, Von Flatern, Wasserburger

Nays: Senator(s) Bouchard, Case, Driskill, Hicks, Meier

Excused: Senator(s) Burns, Ellis, Perkins

Ayes 22 **Nays** 5 **Excused** 3 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

3/3/2017 H Adopted SF0077JC001: 42-18-0-0-0

SF0077JC001/SADOPTEDHADOPTED (TO ENGROSSED COPY)

CORRECTED COPY

Adopt the following House amendments:

SF0077HS001/A

Delete the following House amendments:

SF0077H3001/A

Further amend the ENGROSSED COPY as follows:

Page 1-line 2 Delete entirely and insert "for additional members to serve on".

Page 1-line 6 After "members;" insert "providing applicability;".

Page 1-line 11 After "creating" delete "a".

Page 1-line 12 Delete "paragraph (v)" insert "paragraphs (v) and (vi), (b)"; delete "is" insert "and 9-5-112(f) are".

Page 2-after line 6 Insert:

"(v) The state treasurer;".

Page 2-line 8 Delete "(v)" insert "(vi)".

Page 2-after line 17 Insert:

"(b) A quorum of the oversight group shall consist of the governor and a majority of the ~~legislative members~~ other voting members of the oversight group which consist of the legislator members and the state treasurer. Except for approvals under W.S. 9-5-112(e) and (f), actions of the oversight group may be taken by vote of ~~a majority of the legislative members in attendance or by their proxy vote and the governor and a majority of the other voting members in attendance or by their proxy.~~".

Page 2-line 20 Delete "(v)" insert "(vi)".

Page 3-after line 2 Insert:

"9-5-112. Capitol building rehabilitation and restoration project; components; oversight.

(f) The department may expend funds appropriated by the legislature for the project to implement the design, renovation, restoration, rehabilitation, construction and other project components which have been included in the final design plans approved under subsection (e) of this section. Any change order to the approved final design plans in excess of one hundred thousand dollars (\$100,000.00) or in a cumulative amount in excess of one million dollars (\$1,000,000.00) shall require the approval of ~~a majority of the legislative members of the oversight group and~~ the governor and a majority of the other voting members of the oversight group which consist of the legislator members and the state treasurer.".

Page 3-after line 19 Insert:

"Section 3.

(a) Nothing in this act shall be construed to:

(i) Impair any contracts entered into by the state of Wyoming on the state capitol building renovation and restoration project prior to the effective date of this act;

(ii) Require the reconsideration of, or otherwise impact in any way, the actions and approvals of the state capitol building renovation and restoration project oversight group made prior to the effective date of this act."

Page 4-line 1 Delete "3.". insert "4."

VON FLATERN, EMERICH, ROTHFUSS, BURKHART, LOUCKS, NICHOLAS

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Allen, Blake, Bovee, Burkhart, Byrd, Clausen, Connolly, Court, Crank, Dayton, Eklund, Eyre, Flitner, Freeman, Furphy, Gierau, Greear, Haley, Hallinan, Harshman, Henderson, Hunt, Kinner, Kirkbride, Larsen, Laursen, Loucks, MacGuire, McKim, Miller, Nicholas, Northrup, Obermueller, Olsen, Paxton, Pelkey, Pownall, Schwartz, Sommers, Sweeney, Walters, Wilson

Nays: Representative(s) Baker, Barlow, Biteman, Blackburn, Brown, Clem, Edwards, Gray, Halverson, Jennings, Lindholm, Lone, Madden, Piiparinen, Salazar, Steinmetz, Winters, Zwonitzer

Ayes 42 **Nays** 18 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

3/3/2017 Assigned Number SEA No. 0090
3/3/2017 S President Signed SEA No. 0090
3/3/2017 H Speaker Signed SEA No. 0090
3/14/2017 Governor Signed SEA No. 0090
3/14/2017 Assigned Chapter Number

Chapter No. 204 Session Laws of Wyoming 2017